

Mohamed Helmy Abd El Hamid Maher

Block 10H flat 92, Sama Cairo City, Cairo, Egypt.

Borg El Radwa, 6th Floor, Assuit Egypt

Mhelmy2@gmail.com

(202) 010-680-4666

Mission

“My mission is to champion others to grow personally, professionally and emotionally by using my compassion, my unique perspective, and my belief in others' inherent goodness, integrity, and enormous potential and Directing all this to Serve Cancer Patients, relieve their pain and protects others via Continuous research”

EDUCATION

- November 2010 **NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE, CAIRO UNIVERSITY** Assuit, Egypt
*PhD Student in Cancer Biology Department, Virology & Immunology Sub branch
(expected to be fulfilled Aug 2016)*
- October 2010 **ASSUIT UNIVERSITY** Assuit, Egypt
Master degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences (Microbiology and Immunology)
- May 2003 **ASSUIT UNIVERSITY** Assuit, Egypt
Bachelor degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences

EXPERIENCE

- Jan 2015 - Now **SOUTH EGYPT. CANCER INSTITUTE, CANCER BIOLOGY DEPARTMENT** Assuit, Egypt.
Assistant Lecturer.
- Managing the a group of researcher (4 demonstrators and 2 Chemists) to establish the activity in Cancer Biology Department Virology and Immunology and Cancer Biochemistry Units at South Egypt Cancer Institute.
- Jan 2011 – Dec 2015 **AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE** Assuit, Egypt
Senior Account Executive.
- Managing the Career Development Center of the Amcham in Upper Egypt (Menia – Aswan)
- 2009-Aug 2010 **HOFFMAN LA ROCHE LTD** Cairo, Egypt
Team Sales Manager Oncology.
- Managing a Group of 8 Product Specialists to Achieve Sales Target of the major three pharmaceutical product all over Egypt.
- 2007-2009 **HOFFMAN LA ROCHE LTD** Assuit, Egypt
Oncology Product Specialist
- Managing the process of Product Promotion & Logistics For all Company Oncology portfolio in the 5 major governorates in Upper Egypt.
- 2006-2007 **SANOFI AVENTIS** Assuit, Egypt
Cardio Vascular Product Specialist
- Managing product promotion of the Insulin products of Sanofi Aventis in Assuit & Souhag cities.
- 2003-2006 **SOUTH EGYPT CANCER INSTITUTE** Assuit, Egypt
Clinical Pharmacist & Quality Assurance Coordinator.
- Responsible for all Clinical Pharmacy Processes and SOPs in the Institute.

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Phd Theses **STUDY OF THE CONTRIBUTION OF NK CELLS AND CMV INFECTION TO THE CLINICAL COURSE OF PEDIATRICS CANCER PATIENTS.**
Cairo, Egypt
Research NCI-IRB Approval July 2014 and Expected Fulfillment July 2016

M.Sc. Theses **BIOFILM FORMATION BY BLOOD STREAM STAPHYLOCOCCAL ISOLATES FROM FEBRILE PEDIATRIC CANCER PATIENTS AT SOUTH EGYPT CANCER INSTITUTE**
Published (Journal of American Science, 2011;7(1))

TRAINING ACTIVITIES

24-26 March 2015 **BASIC TECHNIQUES IN ANIMAL CELL TISSUE CULTURE.** Assiut, Egypt

13- 17 September 2014 **APPLICATION OF BIO-INFORMATICS IN MOLECULAR DIAGNOSTIC VIROLOGY** Cairo, Egypt

25-27 November 2013 **BASIC PRINCIPLES AND TECHNIQUES OF PCR (LEVEL 1).** Assiut, Egypt

16-18 December 2013 **BASIC ADVANCED THEORETICAL AND PRACTICAL TOPICS IN MOLECULAR BIOLOGY FIELD” (PCR LEVEL 2 & DNA SEQUENCING)** Assiut, Egypt

2- 3 December 2013 **BASIC PRINCIPLES AND TECHNIQUES OF PROTEIN ANALYSIS.** Assiut, Egypt

Nov- 2010 Till Dec. 2011
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH UNIT, SOUTH EGYPT CANCER INSTITUTE. Assiut, Egypt

- **Internship**
- **Contribution in an Investigation Concerning HCV & HBV infection among Cancer Patients**
- **Launch of Biorepository including procedures and polices and equipment setu[and process startup.**

SKILLS AND ACTIVITIES

- Excellent English (TOIEC Score 860), Tofel ETS Score 550
- Computer Skills :- Professional in Word, Excel and PowerPoint